The Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on the 24th July 2018, at Styrrup Village Hall, commencing at 19.15hrs.

Present :- Cllr Martyn Reynolds (Vice-Chairman in the Chair) with Councillors, , Peter R Browne, , A. Morton, David Smith, Paul Weldon and John Woffinden.

2 Members of the public attended to discuss Harworth Waste to Energy and Spoil Tip No.2 Planning proposals.

Apologies for Absence David Bland, Liam Browne and George Earle and District Councillor Barry Bowles. PCSO Parker.

01.24.07.2018 POLICE REPORT

A written report for the period 1st March to 30th June was provided in writing by PCSO Parker showing an overall reduction in general crime but an increase in Burglary in both Oldcotes and Styrrup.

A general discussion then took place and Cllr Reynolds and Smith highlighted a burglary on Weirside where the residents were away and an alarm was set and neighbours checking ground floor with a key, BUT burgulars had accessed and ransacked the first floor being shielded by trees to the rear. The Clerk also reported a holiday burglary elsewhere where a key safe had been wrenched off the wall, reminding all elderly persons to remove keys from such items when not resident.

Cathy was thanked for her report in her absence.

02.24.07.2018 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

There were no declarations of interest at this point.

03.24.07.2018 MINUTES OF PARISH COUNCIL MEETING

The minutes of the Annual Parish Council meeting held on the 29th May 2018 previously circulated were agreed and approved.

04.24.07.2018 MATTERS ARISING NOT ELSEWHERE ON THE AGENDA

None Discussed

5.24.07.2018 NCC PLANNING APPLICATION ES/3860 APP 1/18/00920/CDM and

Restoration of Harworth Colliery No2 Spoil Tip. (2 local residents were permitted to speak during a recess)lt

The Clerk outlined the details of the first application the consultation papers for which ran to 32 pages and which had been sent to an old email address. The application related to the incineration of 320,000 tonnes of refuse per year to generate electricity, involving 70 lorries x2 movements per day and 42,000 tonnes of waste ash removal (2100 additional lorry movements). Housed in a 3 story building with 2 boilers operating at 94% Capacity for 365x 24x 7 days.

It was agreed to object on the basis of noise, traffic and smell disturbance to Harworth Avenue residents and Blyth, Simpson estate Harworth and Pagdin Drive Styrrup. Also the effect to the residents and perspective residents of the Lords Word industrial site. S106 agreement must be negotiated to secure transport routes away from Blyth, Styrrup, Oldcotes and Harworth.

It was also agreed to object to the restoration scheme at Spoil Tip No.2 that also proposed 15 years of works with the importation of inert waste to the tip face facing Styrrup.

Blyth Parish Council to be advised. Harworth Town Council already aware and holding public meetings.

6.24.07.2018 CORRESPONDENCE

A letter received from Master Oliver Harding via John Mann MP was discussed, Oliver had suggested the installation of adult gym equipment and a zip line to the Styrrup Playing Field. The Clerk was asked to obtain prices for such equipment BUT not for a zip line which would need user supervision therefore inappropriate for a public location. The matter would then be considered further.

Fields in Trust Deed. Two copies of the deed and plan were signed and witnessed. The Deed would be enacted in late August.

Traffic Data Box information relating to Blyth Road and Main Street, Oldcotes would not be available for 3 months.

7.24.07.2018 STREET MAINTENANCE CONTRACT

The Contract with A1 Housing Branching Out service had now been renewed until November 2018.

8.24.07.2018 PLANNING MATTERS

The Illegal "Johns Plants" sign had now been removed

See other applications at minute number 5.24.07.2018 above

Neighbourhood Planning – a discussion took place on the pros and cons of developing a neighbour plan. It was agreed that the Clerk investigate the actions of similar sized authorities as Oldcotes and Styrrup with little or no growth.

9.24.07.2018 TRAFFIC LIGHT INSTALLATION AT OLDCOTES CROSS ROAD, IMPACT ON MAIN STREET AND PLANNED OVERNIGHT CLOSURES.

A report on the recent public meeting was given with an outcome of a temporary closure of Main Street, Oldcotes. It was agreed to press the Notts County Council and VIA East Midlands on the following issues;-

- 1. Keep temp closure of Main Street, Oldcotes in place
- 2. Make the above closure permanent forming a Culs de Sac with access from Doncaster Road only.
- 3. Failing this to make Main Street one way only from A634 and not the A60
- 4. Failing this to construct a chicane in the centre of Main Street.
- 5. Make main Street a 20 MPH area
- 6. Resurface Main Street, Oldcotes with Red Tarmac with white 20 MPH repeater signage on the carriage way.

Cllrs Bowles and Place to be asked to support these items and pursue with both NCC and BDC.

10.24.07.2018 PENSION REVIEW

Both employees had confirmed they did not wish to exercise an opt in to a Pension Scheme.

11.24.07.2018 TOP GATE, STYRRUP VILLAGE HALL PLAYING FIELD

It was agreed to confirm the top gate closure there having been no further representations within the 6 month review period.

12.24.07.2018 VILLAGE ENTRANCE SIGN REPLACEMENT

This item was deferred pending the planned closure of the Serlby Road, Motorway Bridge.

13.24.07.2018 VILLAGE HALL MATTERS

The Honours Board item was deferred. Another resident representative was being sought, Oliver Harding or his parents had been suggested.

14.24.07.2018 MEMBERS ITEMS

DS – Raised the issue of the faulty speed indicator sign that was still showing 40 MPH instead of 30MPH.

PRB – Referred to the felled tree on Main Street, Styrrup and was of the opinion that it was the non-preserved tree that had been felled.

15.24.07.2018 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The next meeting will be held on TUESDAY 25th September 2018 at the Village Hall, Oldcotes commencing at 7.15pm. (Cllr Reynolds submitted his apologies for this meeting in advance.

Chairman 25th September 2018